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RFP 08–2022: SARS TECHNICAL SECURITY MODERNISATION TENDER FOR THE PROCUREMENT including 

MAINTENANCE OF : 

- Stream 1 - MODERNISED CCTV SYSTEM and A LICENCE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEM (INCLUDING 

MAINTENANCE FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS)T 

- Stream 2 - CENTRALISED ACCESS CONTROL SOLUTIONS (INCLUDING MAINTENANCE FOR A PERIOD OF 

THREE YEARS) 

-  Stream 3 - MODERNISED ALARM SYSTEM SOLUTIONS (INCLUDING MAINTENANCE FOR A PERIOD OF THREE 

YEARS) 

 
RFP Communication 

 

Date of Issue: 04/11/2022 
 
1. Answers to questions posed by Bidders. 
 

This communication is issued in terms of paragraph 6.3 of “SARS RFP 08-2022 1-1 Summary, Guidelines, Instructions and Conditions” 
These questions and answers as well as issued / reissued documents referred to in this document can be found on SARS’s website at www.sars.gov.za 

 
 
 
Question and Answer Table 

No Question Answer 

1.  On the CCTV camera specification is a description for a 360 thermal camera. 
Is this a PTZ thermal camera and not a fisheye? 
 

This is a fisheye Camera 
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No Question Answer 

2.  The CCTV Indoor camera specification mentions both a 4MP and a 2 MP 
dome camera but the pricing template only asks for a dome camera. Which 
of the two cameras should be priced? 
 

Please price on the 4MP camera 
 

3.  The same specification also mentions an ANPR camera but there is no line 
item in the pricing template. Should we not price for this? 
 

The pricing template will be aligned to reflect this – please refer to the 
revised price template to be uploaded on the SARS website  

4.  On the Network Video Recorder price, NVRs come in different sizes (number 
of channels, eg: 16, 32, 64, 128) and have different storage sizes. Do we 
price the NVR based on the estimated number of cameras per Province? 
This would imply that there is only one office/location per province. Would 
you prefer we price a standard NVR (number of channels) with standard 
storage size? This would need to be the same for all bidders. 
 

Please price on a 32 Channel NVR with 4 x 6 Terra byte HDD 
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No Question Answer 

5.  The bid document asks for integration of the different systems. Many 
systems can integrate to each other but if 3 different suppliers are used for 
the 3 different streams, the 3 systems may not integrate to each other. Will 
there be allowance for integration development cost if this is the case.  
 

The proposed system must have the ability to integrate to different 3rd 
party systems.  
 

6.  Both the CCTV and access control system are required to integrate to a 
parking system as per the business requirement specifications. Is this an 
existing parking system and are you able to furnish information on the 
type/manufacturer of the parking system so that we can ensure integration 
in our proposal. 
 

No, it is not an existing system and this function is envisaged to be used in 
the near future. Thus, the capability to integrate for these core systems is 
critical. 
 

7.  Our letter of good standing with PSIRA is older than 3 months and we have 
had a change of one of our company directors which has not yet been 
finalised by PSIRA. Will a letter explaining this barrier to a new letter of 
good standing suffice if submitted with our previous letter of good standing 
which is older than 3 months? 
 

No - in order to remain fair to other potential respondents the mandatory 
criteria as stipulated must be adhered to 

 


